
From: Walmsley, Tim
To: A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross
Cc: Puppy Parker; "Edward Buckland MRICS FAAV"
Subject: Response to Written Question 1.11.4 on behalf of Sam Parker (RR-059) [S-S.FID646289]
Date: 19 March 2019 17:59:44
Attachments: image001.png

Response to Statutory Consultation - 21.07.19.PDF

Dear Madam,
 
We act for Sam Parker and on his behalf, and in response to written question 1.11.4,
attach the detailed response to the statutory consultation submitted in September 2017
which concludes that the decision to not include east facing slip roads is irrational and
fails to take account of material considerations.  
 
In addition, paragraph 2.4 of the Scheme Assessment Report sets out the scheme
objectives which include:
 

·         to contribute to regeneration and sustainable economic growth
o   To support employment and residential development opportunities

·         to improve network reliability and reduce journey times
o   to deliver capacity enhancements to the Strategic Road Network

·         to improve local and strategic connectivity
 
The lack of a full junction at Chybucca impedes greater use of the proposed new road,
does little to improve connectivity and would prohibit the potential for development in
this location. Accordingly, the proposed partial junction is contrary to the scheme
objectives listed above.
 
For these reasons we submit that the proposal for a partial junction at Chybucca is not
the best available option.
 
Kind regards,
 
Tim Walmsley
For and on behalf of Stephens Scown LLP
Senior Associate
Real Estate Team
Truro Office
 
Ext: 104
Phone: 01872 265104
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requesting that you send money to an alternative account, please telephone your contact at Stephens
Scown immediately. Please check that the number you are using to contact us is correct. We must
inform you that Stephens Scown LLP will not be responsible if you mistakenly transfer money to the
wrong bank account.

Stephens Scown LLP
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TRURO:

Curzon House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1RS
1 High Cross Street, St Austell, Cornwall PL25 4AX
Osprey House, Malpas Road, Truro, Cornwall TR1 1UT

T: +44 (0)1392 210700
T: +44 (0)1726 74433
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This email is sent on behalf of Stephens Scown LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England with number OC356696.
Registered Office: Curzon House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon, EX1 1RS.
The word "Partner" in relation to Stephens Scown LLP means a member of Stephens Scown LLP or an employee or consultant with
equivalent standing.
A list of members is available for inspection at our registered office and at www.stephens-scown.co.uk. 
Stephens Scown LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (Registration Number 551582). Stephens
Scown LLP do not accept service of documents by e-mail. 

Disclaimer:
Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The
contents of an attachment to this message may contain software viruses which could damage your computer system. Whilst
Stephens Scown have taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot accept liability for any damage which you
sustain as a result of software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 
Personal data controlled or processed by Stephens Scown LLP is done so in accordance with our Privacy and Data Protection. This
link will redirect you to our website 
If you are receiving information relating to a personally identifiable third party from us you must understand your obligations as set
out in our Third party data processing notice. This link will redirect you to our website

https://www.stephens-scown.co.uk/legal-notices/privacy-statement/
https://www.stephens-scown.co.uk/third-party-data-processing-notice/





















